MEMORANTDUM

December 28, 1999

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPQORTING (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BRUBAKE%&ZQ
RE: DOCKET NO. 981781-3U0 - APPLICATION’IFOR AMENDMENT OF

CERTIFICATE NO. 247-5 TO EXTEND SERVICE AREA BY THE
TRANSFER OF BUCCANEER ESTATES IN LEE COUNTY TO NORTH FORT
MYERS UTILITY, INC.

Please place the attached letter dated November 20, 1989, in
the docket file. Please note that this letter was initially
received by the Division of Consumer Affairs and was only recently
forwarded to the Division of Legal Services.

JSB/1w
Attachment

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Messer, Redemann)
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BUCCANEER HOMEOQWNERS’ ASSOCIATION E -
2210 North Tamiami Trail -
North Fort Myers, Florida 33917 =
November 20, 1999
Public Service Commission
Attn: Jennifer Brubaker ECE| Y, Eﬂ
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. No D
Tallahassee, Florida 323994823 V231999 [,
CONSU e
Dear Ms. Brubaker: MER AFFAIRS

————

Please be advised that the Buccaneer Homeowners’ Association Board of
Directors are in complete support of the findings handed down by the Public Service

Commission.

We also fully endorse the Office of Public Council support of the settlement
proposal that was ultimately approved by the Commission.

oo Ll

Thomas G. Gaylord, President
Buccaneer Homeowners’ Association

Buccancer Homeowners' Associat 7z 243 553 B89

363 Jose Gaspur Drive

N. Ft. Myers, Florida 33917
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